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BEFORE mE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Congressman Peter DeFazio; DeFazio 
for Cotlp88 81111 Rolat Aclcann.-m, in 
his a11icial capacity IS tleasUier; Ceos 
Bay-North Bend RotarY lntematiooal 
Club 

) 
. ) MUR6446 

) 
) 
) 
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CHRTIFICATION 

RECEIVED 
FEDERAL ELECTION 

COMMISSION 

2011 OCT -7 AM 8: 52 

C·ELA 

I, Shelley B. Garr, MCOrding secretary for the Pecleml Election Commission executive 

session on Octahar 04, 2011, da hereby ..nify that the Cammiuiaa tlecidad by a vote efS-0 ta 

take tbD followiiJI actioas in MUR 6446: 

1. Find no reason to believe that the Rotaly Club of Coos Bay-North Bend, 
Oregon, Peter DeFazio, or Peter DeFazio for Congress and Robert Ackerman, 
in his official capacity as tleasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441 b(a) . 

2. Find no .-on to beliove that DeFazio for ec..-s llld Robert AckermaD, 
in hil official ca;Bilr as Duana·, mlatal2 u.s.c. § 434(b). 

3. Appaye tho Faataal aad Legal Alllldysea as ~euded in the First Gcmeral 
Counsel's Repent dated J1dy 7, 2011, Sllbject to th&: ediiB to 11.: Pactualfllld 
Legal ADaljsis for DeFazio for Congress 8lld Robert Acbmum, in his official 
capacity as tleasurer, aad Cooaressman Peb:r DeFazio as previously circulated 
and amaed 1at t1te table. 

4. Approw 1he "'+&.iate lettaa. 

S. Clole the file. 

Commissioners BIIIDrly, Himter, McC'I&ltn D, PaeiBeD, 8Dd Walther voted aflirmatively 

for the decision. Commjesjoner Weildraub did not vote. 

~r.,;a. ••• 
Date 

Deputy Secretary of the Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN.B.ECEIPT REQUESTED 

Lynnelle Kummelehne 

BancfDD.. OR 97411 

OCT 12 200 

RE: MUR6446 
DeFazio 

Dear Ms. Kummelehne: 

On October 4, 2011, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your 
complaint dated December 21, 2010, and found that on the basis of the information provided in 
your complaint, and information provided by the. responden~, there is no reason to believe that 
Co~ Peter DeFazio or the Cooc Sly-North Bead Rotary Club violated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 44lb(a:) afthe ~edemi Hlta:til:tn Campaign Act of 197lllu•amied (''the Act"), or that 
DeFuio for Congress and Robert Aokenmn, ill his oflieid capacily as 1DlUiula', violated 
2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a) or 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Accordiqaly, on October 4, 2011,1B Commission 
closed the file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30' days. See 
S~ent of Policy Rcprding Disclosure of Closed EnfoiCCDlent and Related Files, . 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2603) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). The Factual and 
Legal Anal)'IBS, which more fUlly ajdain tile C~nm'lisliou's findings, am enci01cd. 



MUR6446 
Lynnelle Kummelehne 
Page2 

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of 
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analysis 

Sincerely, 

Anthony Herman 
General Counsel 

~~~ 
BY: Peter G. Blumberg 

Assistant General Couusel 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

RESPONDENTS: DeFazio for Congress and Robert Ackerman, 
in his ofticisl. capacity as treiiUI'er 

CongresMill!l Peter DeFazio 

I. GENERATION OF MATIER 

MUR6446 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

Lynnelle Kummelcbne. Se• 2 U.S.C. § 43711{a)(l) . 

II. I' ACTUAL SIJMMARiY: 

This complaiat concems the appearance of Co~ssman Peter DeFazio, a federal 

officeholder and federal candidate, at the October members-only meeting of the Rotary Club of 

Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon, C'the Club") a SO 1 (c)(4) Corporation, shortly before the 2010 

general election. The complaint states that on "October 12, 2010, Rep. Peter DeFazio was the 

special speaker and appe81ed to be a willing participant at a partisan event/luncheon where he 

was sponsored, endorsed, and/or promoted by The Coos Bay-North Bend, OR, Rotary 

lnt6!national Club, with a SOI(c)(3) status.'~ See Complaint at 2. ~Ibe complaint asserts that the 

Club is a S01(c)(3) orpnizMion and that ltep. DeFazio's appeaance before the Club 'WU 

campcign .. rfllatecl, and theref~ alleges that b:Jsting Rep. DeF&Eto's appearmmc Ml prohibited 

by tle ln!etiml Ravanu~ Code. See_ Complaint· at 1. While the contplainl decs not cite 1111)' 
0 • 

pOI'tions of the Fld.eral Election Campaip Act of 19711 as amemed, r'the Actj,1 it geumally 

alleges that the Club made a political contribution to Rep. DeFazio. See Complaint .at 2. 

1 The __.,!lint apptll'S lb 11ly on mun.ion &om a Allianoe for Justice~ • the buis fcr the alleptioli 
that respondents violated the Aet. Sn hUp://www.a(j.cqlassetslresoun:cslnaplelection-year-advocacy-candidate­
forums.pd( (last visited October 3, 20 ll.) 1'le complaint qpotecl til£ Allimce for Justice Fact Sheet. in wbiab. tJie 
AFJ advised that ••a S'Ol(c)(3) may NOT host afederal caudidate's appearance that is campaign-related because 
doillg so would provide a beneficial opportunity for the cmdidate to address the public, equal to an in-kind 
contribution, which is impermissible for a (SOl)(cX3)." Complaint at 1 (emphasis in the original). 
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MUR fi44(j (DeFazio) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Pap2of6 

Congressman Peter DeFazio has represented the congressional district that encompasses 

Coos Bay and North Bend, Oregon, from the time of his initial election in 1986. In virtually 

identical responses, Rep. DeFazio and the Committee state that Rep. DeFazio often speaks at 

Rotary meetings throughout his district, and that he has "attended 43 Rotary Club gatherings 

incluclinB at the Bay Area Rotary in the last 10 years." See Committee Response at 1. Rep. 

DeP:azio ndtts that the Club contacl8d bls caagNssional dee regarding his a¥ailaltility to speat 

in early Ontobcl' 2010, daat hi1 distrint scdBdUicr ccmfinnad 1m availability with the Club on 

01mbell8, 2010, and that his 
1
preum1Btian em Oolober 12, lO 10 foowd on t11m.sportati011 

projects, including a six-year tJ:ansportatioD,rauthorization bill R.ep. DeFazio authored. ~ee 

DeFazio Response at 1. Local news coverage of his presentation notes the transportation focus 

of Rep. DeFazio's remarks. See Eriea Rush, .. DeFazio: Timing is everything for Rail S~ice," 

posted on the website ofKCBY 11 on October 12, 2010 (Attachment A to the DeFazio 

Response.) Rep. DeFazio and the Committee also state that the Club did not "display Mr. 

DeFazio's campaign signs, distribute information about my candidacy, or treat this as a 

campaign event," and the Responses included photos indicating the lack of campaign materials at 

the event Sn Committee Response at 2 and Attached llhotos 1-4, (sbowirtBlunch tabl~, Otc 

spulker'1 podiwa, U1Cl a display :sennn.) 

QJmplailvmt atates thftt she atter.ded the Clab's meeting em October 12, 2016, thDugh 

available information indicates that she is not a Club member, nor was she a guest of a Rotarian, 

and the meeting was not open to the public. It appears that Complainant attended the meeting 

because she was concerned about Rep~ DeFazio's appearance, as she had previously contacted 

the Club's president, Jim Molitor, regarding her frustration about the Club's rejection of a 
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MUR 6446 (Defazio) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Pagel of6 

1 campaign appearance by a surrogate for Art Robinson, Rep. DeFazio's opponent in the general 

2 election. Complainant states in her complaint that 
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It is my understanding that The Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary International Club 
Board had cammi.tted to share their September 14, 2010 meeting with "The 
American Ex.ceptionali.sm Tour" with renowned Astronaut Scott Carpenter 
campaigning for Art Robinson for Congress .... However, just days before the 
scheduled event, President Jim Molitor called and cancelled due to 'the Board and 
Rotmy's Bi-Laws [.ric] state they c.."liiUlot be involved in anything political.' 

Complaint at 3-4. 

The complaint states generally that there were "several partisan acclamations in support 

of Rep. DeFazio from1 the Rot&ry Board, ~ncmbers and guests durin& the partisan event," but 

gives no indication of what dlese "acclamations" were.2 See Complaint at 3. Tbe complaint also 

acknowledges that ••as a sitting Congressman, [Rep. DeFazio] could have spoken .•. to 'share his 

expertise on another subject,' but st&tes complainant's perspective that "(t]he whole meeting was 

all about Rep. DeFazio! He applauded himself for the great work he's done and is now doing 

and why it is so important for him to continue his progress next tenn. He clearly implied 'VOTE 

FOR ME'f "' See Complaint at 3. 

After ieaving the meeting, Complainant \\TOte a leiter to Rep. DeFazio regarding her 

concerns about his apfJMI'8IlOe lit tiD: Club's meeting. See Complaint at 4 and Complaint 

Attachment 1, "My Letter,• dated October 17, 2010. Subsequently, Complainant filed tho 

complaint in this matt.cr. 

Available infounation indicates that the Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club is not a 

501(c)(3) organization, it is in fact a 501(c)(4) organization, and indicates that the October 12, 

2 Complainant usertecl in the Complaint that she voice-recorded the meeting. but did not include a recording with 
her .W.iatio• or qiMIIIIe fillm tie all.cpd reconlq iD her C.U.plaint. S. Complailllt at S. 



MUR 6446 (DeFazio) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
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1 2010 Club meeting was not open to the public. 3 In addition, DeFazio's response states that 

2 DeFazio's presentation to the Club related to transportation topics that affected the region. See 

· 3 DeFazio Response at 1. See also Club Response at 2 and Molitor Aff. at 1 (explaining that Rep. 

4 DeFazio presented his annual non-partisan legislative update). The Committee's response states 

S that the Club did not display the Committee's campaign signs, distribute infonnation about Rep. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

DeFazio's candidaey er treat the eYent as a. campli.ga event. See Cotmnittoe Response at 2. 

DeFazio's respcuue alao explicitly dn.ias ltiut 1Be Club endorsalltia candidauy. See DeFazio 

Response at 1-2. 

UI. J..EGAL ANALYSIS 

The complaint generally alleges that the Club "violated Federal Election Laws and 

11 blatantly disregarded (50l)(c)(3) Election Regulations," and appears to suggest, by citing to the 

12 Alliance for Justice webpage, that the Club made contributions when it allegedly endorsed 

13 DeFazio and provided facilities and resoun:es for a campaign-related appearance at the 

14 members~ meeting. See Complaint at 1-3. It is unlawful for any corporation to make a 

1 S contribution in coon.ection with any election to any political· office, or for any candidate [or] 

16 political eommittee tD knowingly accept or receive 11111 COJCPOrale contribution. 2 U.S.C. 

17 § 4416(1L). Furiiler, euah disclosun~ report lapiired by tile COil'lllimiott shaH disclose me taiDi 

18 amouat of all -.eipiS, including th,..., identifioatioa of-~ person who l1lftlar. a centribulion to 

19 the reporting authorized committee, whose contributions have an agpgate value ia excess of 

20 $200 per election cycle. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Therefore, because the Club is incorporated, if the 

21 Club made. and Rep. DeFazio and the Committee accepted, in-kind contributions in connection 

22 with the event, each would have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44~b(a) by making and accepting, 

3 DeFazio's campaign's response suggests that the Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club is a 501(cX6) orpnization, 
which is &ba ILR.S. designali• for business leagur.s Jlld Glaaaber.s of ec.sm..ae. 
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MUR6446 (DeFazio) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
PageSof6 

respectively, the prohibited contributions. Further, the Committee would have been required to 

report those contributions pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). However, here, where it appears that 

Rep. DeFazio attended the Club's monthly member's meeting, which was closed to the public 

and served as a meeting for members to interact with their sitting Member of Congress regarding 

legislative issues, and Rep. DeFazio's non-partisan presentation related to transportation topics 

that alfectecl the resion md was not nated by the Club a a campaip event, the r1aiblble 

infbaatian lildicaltes tbut Rep. DeFazio'! pu:setation to the Cln:b was a pannissibk: 

ofiiceholder appoar1ace, that the Club did not eadorsc Rap. DeFazio during his appearanee. and 

therefore Rap. DeFazio'.s appeara:ac;e did not generate an impermissible in-kind corporate 

contribution from the Club to the DeFazio Cou;unittee . 

With regard to the alleged endorsement, Rep. DeFazio and the Committee deny that the 

Club endorsed Rep. DeFazio during his appearance, and the available information appears to 

support thlp.t assertion. See DeFazio Response at 1-2 and at Attachment A. Separate from the 

endorsement argument, the complaint sug_gests that the Club made a more general in-kind 

contribution to the DeFazio Committee by using Club resources to host his appearance. The 

complaint states ttm Club "made a political.:entrilr.ltion to a cmclidate, Rep. Peter DeFaio. 

(TIMBuCONTRIBUTION=MONEY) ...• [Th• Club] Died iaciiitiml for camdidate, Rep. Pntor 

DeFazio's cdoi"Stiment." See Complaint at 2. HoWev=r, aa discassed above, the available 

information indicates Rep. DeFazio appeared before the Club in IQ capacity as an ofticlholder 

and not as a candidate.4 

4 The Commission daeshot reach the issue here of how the Supreme Court's decision in CitiziiiU United v. FEC, 
130 S. Ct. 876 (2010). affects the Commissions' regulations at 11 CFR Part 114 govemiag the circumstances under 
which corporations may sponsor Federal candidate appearances or endone Federal candidates. 
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MUR6446 (DeFazio) 
Factual and Lepl Analysis 
Page6of6 

Therefore, despite the complaint's general allegations that Rep. DeFazio's appearance at 

the Club's meeting resulted in a contribution, the available information indicates that Rep. 

DeFazio's presentation to the Club was a permissible officeholder appearance and did not 

generate an impermissible in-kind corporate contribution to the DeFazio Committee. 

Accordingly, the Commission finds no reason to believe that Peter DeFazio or DeFazio for 

CollJR'IS and Robert Ackerman, iD his official capacity as nasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a) 

whea Rep. DnFazio made a DOD-cuqpaip-1el8d e~ffice~haldla' appea11111ce at the CIDb's October 

2010 membership meeting, or that DeFazio fill' Congress aad Robert Ack&amm, in his official 

capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b} by failing to report a contribution. 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

RESPONDENT: Rotary Club of Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon MUR6446 

I. GENERATION OF MATTER 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

Lynnelle Kummelelme. Seo 2 U.S.C. § 437g{a)(l). 

D. fACTUAL SUMMARY. 

Thil complaiDt concerns the appearance of Congressman Peter DeFazio, a federal 

officeholder and federal candidate, at the October members-ooly meeting of Lite Rotary Club of 

Coos Bay-North· Bend, Oregon, ("the Club") a 501(c)(4) corporation, shortly before the 2010 

general election. The complaint states that on "October 12,2010, Rep. Peter DeFazio was the 

special speaker and appeared to be a willing participant at a partisan event/luncheon where he 

was sponsored, endorsed, and/or promoted by The Coos Bay-North Bend, OR, Rotary 

International Club, with a 501(c)(3) status." See Complaint at 2. The complaint asserts that the 

Club is a SOl(c)(3) organization and that Rep. DeFazio's appearance before the Club was 

campeign-related, an4 therefore alleges that lmsting DeFazio's &JJP=IDIIlce was prohibited by the 

Internal Revenue Code:. See Complaint at 1, Whi•= the cmraplaint daen nat cite any portions of 

the fec!=ral Electiaa Campaign Act of 1971, as:nllle1lded, ("the Am") it ge.urally alleges that tr:a: 

endorsement and the costs associated with the "endorsement" Club meeting were in-ldad 

contributions to DeFazio for Congress and Robert Ackerman, in his official capacity as treasurer, 

(
11the Committeej by the Rotary Club. 

Congressman Peter DeFazio has represented the congressional district that encompasses 

Coos Bay and North Bend, Oregon, from the time of his initial election in 1986. Available 
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MUR 6446 (Rotary Club) 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
Pap2ofS 

information indicates that Rep. DeFazio often speaks at Rotary meetings throughout his district, 

and that his presentation to the Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club on October 12,2010 focused 

on transportation projects, including a six-year transportation reauthorization bill Rep. DeFazio 

authored, rather than on the campaign. COmplainant attended the Club's meeting on October 12, 

2010, though according to the Ciub's ruponse, she is not a Club member, nor was she a guest of 

a RotariL"l, and the-meeting was rtot open to the public. See CluJ;, R.espO'Me at 2. It appears that 

Colnpianucnt atte.lld the 1ametilitg bece"e shn wus GcUlCemed abom Rep. DeFazio's appearaEEe, 

as she had previDUily cwmb«ed the Club's prceident, Jim Molitor, re~l&la' hstratian about 

the Club's rejectio11 of a campaign a~ by a surroaate for Art R-'lbinson, Rep. DeFazio's 

opponent in the general election. The Complainant states: 

It is my understanding that The Coos Bay-North Beml Rotary International Club 
Baud had coiDIIIilmd 1D shale their Septembm 14, 201 0 meeting with "The 
American Exceptionalism Tour" with renowned Astronaut Scott Carpenter 
campaigning C. Art RohinMD for CongtRa ••.. Ho,J&MU", jmt cla)'H befcne the 
scbldr~ ewm, Preoi*nt Jrm Molia called aad cancelled due to 'tha Boaal: 1md 

· Rotary's Bi-Laws state th~ cannot be inv1ilved ia. anyt!iing polisU-..at.' 

. Complaint at 3-4. 

The complaint statl:s generally that ~ were "several partisan ~lamattions in support 

ofR.up. DeFazio ~m the Rotary Board, members and guests during the partisan event," but 

gives no indic&Uion of ~t ~ ••m:clnmc:lti(ms" vac.1 Sea Co•nplaint at 3. 'lbe COIEJplaint a1ro 

acbowledges thtd"as a sitting Congn:amao, [Rep. DeFazio] eould have spobn ... to 'share his 

expertise on another subject,' but states Complainant's penpective that "[t]he whole meeting 

was all about Rep. DeFazio! He applauded himself for the great work he's done and is now 

1 Complainant asserted in the Complaint that she voi.c:e-recorded the meetiDg. but did not include a recording with 
her aabmillion w 910te &om the allepd recoralq in he1 ComplabdJ Sa ComplaiJd..e: 5. 
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MUil6446 (Rotlly Club) 
Factual and Lepl Analysis 
Pagel ors 

doing and why it is so important for him to continue his progress next tenn. He clearly implied 

'VOTE FOR ME!"' See Complaint at 3. 

. After leaving the meeting, Complainant wrote a letter to the Club regarding her concerns 

about his appearance.2 See Complaint at 4 and Complaint Attachment 1, "My Letter," dated 

October 17, 2010. Subsequently, Complaioant tiled the complaint in this matter. 

In response to the Compllliftt, the Coos Bay-North Bcmd Rotary ClUb states that it is not a 

S0l(c)(3) organiaiian, it i11 in famt a S01(c)(4) organir.ation, ami "it is ld.Ot inconsistc:J~ with: the 

purpose of the .•• cJ.ub ... for· a load Rotary club to host a 101etilllt for members during which a 

currently-servmtfi legislztor provides iufonnation to the membership on topics that concem the 

community, such as the status of current legislative activities. In doing so, the club docs not 

advocate anj particular position. though under the S01(c)(4) rules, it may." See Club Response 

at 1-2 and Exhibit 1 (a 1998 letter from Rotary International personnel stating that Rotary 

International is a S01(c)(4) organization and the Coos Bay Club has been a member club since 

1922). The Club's response states that the "October 12,2010 Club meeting was not open to the 

public," and was a meeting For Club members. See Club Response at 2 and Affidavit of 

P.ruideut Jam• Molitor, attached to the l11~cmse as Exhibit 3. 

21bat letter (and the Complaint to the Commission) 1ppean to rely on informatioa Complainllllt obtained tiom a 
fact sheet published by the Alliance for Justice. an association of over I 00 non-profit organizations invalftd in 
advocatina for the rights of various poups. Se. hltp:/Jwn.aft.cql&bout-afjl, (last visited July 6, 20 II.) In the 
letter, Compl1iaant quotes 1 portion ofthe AlliaDce for Justice C•AFJ") Pact Sheet on which her allegations rely. in 
which the APJ advised its non-profit member organizations that 

A 301(c)(3) lllaf NOT host a/Mn a~~diclatl's ..,..._.that ill c:.apaip-Niar.t 
bu:ll•: doiaa so Wllald pmvilde a bmeftcial Qppm1ml.ity for the cadlciale to ldclr1ms tha 
pubiS. eqal ta a iu·kiad ~..u.-. whicll il ilapani~nihlc b 1 SOI(c)(3). 1bc unly 
extiDptioJI ~this jiOI•I nde ... is wbtm tha S8l(c)(3) is t.d.ag a CMdidaJa debate with 
aflllllt tn cullli.d .. ad dla dlbatc is noi.JWI'dra in..,.., @aphasia in origiaal.) 
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MUR 6446 (Rotary Club) 
Factual llld Legal Analysis 
Pap4 ofS 

The Club noted that Rep. DeFazio's appearance was not campaign-related, but rather it 

focused on a general legislative update, not on the upcoming election. Club Response at 2. The 

Club also notes that, in contrast to the non-partisan officeholder appearance of Rep. DeFazio, it 

refused the previously-requested appearance by Art Robinson's campaign surrogate, astrooaut 

Scott Carpenter, "after learning of the partisan nature of Mr. Carpenter's presentation." Club 

Response at 2. 

m. LEGAL ANALYSIS 

The complaint generally alleges that the Club "violated Federal Election Laws and 

blatandy disregarded (S01Xc)(3) ElectianRegulatiODB," and appears to SUBPt. by citing to the 

Alliance for Justice webpage, that the Club made contributions when it allegedly endorsed Rep. 
. . 

DeFazio and provided facilities and resources for a campaign-related appearance at the 

members' meeting. See Complaint at 1-~. It is unlawfUl for any corporatio~ to make a 

contribution in connection with any election to any political office. 2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a}. 

Therefoze, because the Club is incorporated, if the Club made in-kind contributions in 

connection with the event, it would have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb{a) by making the prohibited 

eontdbutioHS. HoweYV, here, when it appeus that Rep. DeFazio attended the Cl~'s monthly . 

me.-.•s lmatiDJ, which WIS closed to the p1mlic and aerved as a meeting fbr memlm-u, to 

interact with tb.t;ir sitting Membor of CbDgreiiS regrM'ding legislr.ive issues, ami Rep. DoRazio's 

non-partisan presentation related to transpartatiOJl topics tbat affected the re&ionand was not 

treated by the Club as a campaign event, the available information indicates that Rep. DeFazio's 

presentation to the Club was a permissible officeholder appearance, that the Club did not endorse 

Rep. DeFazio during his appearance, and therefore Rep. DeFazio's appearance did not generate 

an impermissible in-kind corporate contribution from the Club to the DeFazio Committee. 
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With n:gard to the alleged endorsement, Rep. DeFazio and the Committee deny that the 

Club endorsed Rep. DeFazio during his appearance, and the available infonnation appears to 

support that assertion. See Club Response at 2. Separate from the endo~nt argument, the 

complaint suggests that the Club made a more general in-kind contribution to the DeFazio 

Committee by using Club resources to host his appearance. The complaint states the Club "made 

a political contribution to a candidate, Rep. Peter DeFamo. 

(TIMJFCONTlllBUTION=MONBY) .... [The Club] used faaillties for candidate, Rep. Peter 

DeFazio's endamement." See Complaiat at 2. Howwer, u disussed above, the available 

infoDDation indicates Rep. DeFazio appeared before the Club in his capacity as an officeholder 

and not as a candidate. 3 

Therefore, despite the complaint's general allegations that Rep. DeFazio's appearance at 

the Club's meeting resulted in a contribution, the available information indicates that Rep. 

DeFazio's presentation to the Club·was a permissible officeholder appearance and did not 

generate an impermissible in-kind corporate contribution to the DeFazio Committee. 

Accordingly, the Commission finds no reason to believe that the Rotary Club of Coos Bay-North 

Bend, O-aon violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by penllttting Rep. DeFazio to make a non-campaiJI!t­

relatad officdlolder app:u~~Jce ot the Club'• October 2010 Jtnembenhip meeting. 

3 The Commission docs DOt reach the issue here of bow the Supreme Court's clccision iD CitiaetU United11. FEC, 
130 S. Q. 876 (2010), affects the Commissions' rcpla!ions at 11 CFR Part 114 governing the circumstam:es under 
which corporatiDDS may sponsor Federal candidate appearances ar endorse Federal candidates. 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHIN(;TON, D.C. 20463 

Karen L. Costello, Esq. 
Corrigall, McClintock cl Costello, LLP 
P.O. Box 1178 
Coos Bay, OR 97420-0309 

Dear Ms. Costello: 

OCT 12 2011 · 

RE: MUR6446 
Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club 

On Deoamhar 29, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your client, the Coos 
Bay-North Bend Rotary Club, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal 
Election CampaignAct of 1971, as amendai ("the Act"). On October 4, 2011, the Commission 
found, on the basis of the information in the complaint, and infonnation provided by you, that 
there is no reason to believe that the Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club violated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 44lb(a) of the Act. AccordinaJy, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents mlated tD the case will be placed on the public record witbin 30 days. See · 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Reports Oil' the Public Record, 74 Fld. RDg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). Tlu F•tual and 
Legal Analysis, whiah explains the Comm:ilsion's fiectiags, is enclosed for yom· infollllltioL 

If you have any questions, pleas& contact Audra Hale-Maddox, the attomey assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Siacerely, 

~~ 
Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Allalysis 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

RESPONDENT: Rotary Club of Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon MUR6446 

I. GENERATION OF MAUER 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

Lynnelle Kummelelme. See 2 U.S.C. § 437s(a)(l). 

D. lACTJhl'· IIJMMAR!l 

This complaiat concerns the appearance of Congressman Peter DeFazio, a federal 

officeholder and federal candidate, at the October members-only meeting of the Rotary Club of 

Coos Bay-North Bend, Oreaon, ("the Club'') a S01(c)(4) corporation, shortly before the 2010 

general election. The complaint states that on ''October 12, 2010, Rep. Peter DeFazio was the 

special speaker and appeared to be a willing participant at a partisan event/luncheon where he 

was sponsored, endorsed, and/or promoted by The Coos Bay-North Bend, OR, Rotary 

International Club, with a S01(c)(3) status." See Complaint at 2. The complaint asserts tbat the 

Club is a S01(c)(3) organization and that Rep. DeFazio's appearance before the Club was 

campeign-relaud, ml therefore alleps tlult hosting O.,Fazio's appeanmce was prohibited by the 

Internal Revenue Code. See Complaint at 1. WhHe the oomplaint da• DDt. cite any portions of 

the Federal Election Campaip Act of 1971, as amaded, ("the Act") it geaarally alleges that tim 

endorsement and the costs associated with the "endorsement" Club meetiDg were in-kind 

contributions to DeFazio for Congress and Robert Ackerman, in his official capacity as treasurer, 

("the Committee") by the Rotary Club. 

· Congressman Peter DeFazio has represented the congressional district that encompasses 

Coos Bay and North Bend, Oregon, iivm the time of his initial election in 1986. Available 
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infonnation indicates that Rep. DeFazio often speaks at Rotary meetings throughout his district, 

and that his presentation to the Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club on October 12, 2010 focused 

on transportation projects, including a six-year transportation reauthorization bill Rep. DeFazio 

authored, rather than on the campaign. Complainant attended the Club's meeting on October 12, 

2010, though according to the (,,ub's rapmse, she is not a Club member, nor was she a guest of 

a Rotarian, and the nu:eting was BOt open m tlu: Jt'.lblic. See Club R.e!pmlse at 2. l't appears that 

Co1:nplaiuaut aua:uhld the -.ettag bocawll' she WIB ooncemal aboni Rep. DeFazio's appeaJ'IIJCu, 

as she had pnwjDUily cmntactatl the Club's preaideat, Jim Mnlitor, re{PU1!ing l!er frustraticm Mhout 

the Club's rejection. of a campaign. appearaace by a surrogate fer Art Robinson, Rep. DeFazio's 

opponent in the general election. The Complainant states: 

It is my understanding that The Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary International Club 
8amd had commit1Ud to share their September 14, 2010 liteeting with "The 
American Exceptionalism Tour'' with renowned Astronaut Scott Carpenter 
camprr.ignillg fhr A.Et Robiamu. for Congoas .... Howewr, jest days bef018 the 
schrl&illad evant, Presidmlt Jim W.olitar called. ami caucellecl due to 'tlu: Board o11d 
Rotary's Bi-J.aws atlte they QIIIUlot be involved iD any8rlng political.' 

Complaint at 3-4. 

The complaint ~~ smmally tlmt there wer.: "sewral partisa. BCCIImiltions in support 

of Rap. DuFaziD from the Rotary Board, members and guests during the partisan event," but 

gives no indicatioa of 'WIIIIt ~se "aao...,." wme.1 Sas Cowplafm at 3. 1'be oorqplaillt also 

acblowl&dgea taat "aa a sitt~~W Co~ [Bcp. DeFazio] cguld bave spolam .•.. tg ·~his. 

expertise on another subject,' but states Co~qplainant's perspective that "[t]hc whole meeting 

was all about Rep. DeFazio! He applauded himself for the great work he's done and is now 

1 Complainant asserted in the Complaint that she voice-recordal the meeting, .hut did not include a recording with 
her sobllliai~•• quote from IDeallepd recanillla iD her Complaibd. Sse CoJIIIIbbd.ar S. 
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doing and why it is so important for him to continue his progress next term. He clearly implied 

'VOTE FOR ME!'" See Complaint at 3. 

. After leaving the meeting, Complainant wrote a letter to the Club regarding her concerns 

about his appearance.2 See Complaint at 4 and Complaint Attachment 1, "My Letter," dated 

October 17,2010. Subsequently, Complainant filed the complaint in this matter. 

In response to the Cotnplaint, the Coa~ Bcy-Nortb Bend RotarJ ClUb states that it ls not a 

SOI(c)(3) organ.imiiou, it is in fact a SOt(c)(4) orgaizati:on, ad "it is mt imiDDsistent ""lidrtbe 

purpose nftbe ... ~mb ... for a local Rotary club ID host a mft:etiug for members duriDyr, r...ich a 

currently-serviqa legislrator provides .infonnation to the membership on topics that concern the 

community, such as the status of current legislative activities. In doing so, the club does not 

advocate any particular position, though under the 501( c)(4) rules, it may." See Club Response 

at 1-2 and Exhibit 1 (a 1998 letter from Rotary International persoDDel stating that Rotary 

International is a S01(c)(4) organization and the Coos Bay Club has been a member club since 

1922). The Club's response states that the •october 12, 2011) Club meeting was not open to the 

public," and was a meeting Cor Club members. See Club Response at 2 and Affidavit of 

Presidellt James Molitor, attaebed to the lle6pcmse as Exhibit 3. 

2 That letter (and the Complaint to tho Commission) appears to rely on .iDformalion Complaillallt obtained fiom a 
tact sheet published by the Alliance for Justice, an association of over 100 non-profit organizations involved in 
advocatill& for the ripts ofYirious JP'OUPS. See hap;/(www.afl.omJabout-afi/. (last visited July CS, 2011.) In the 
letter, Complainant quotes 1 portion oftbe Alliance for Justice ("AFJ11

) Fact Sheet on which her allegations rely, iD 
which the AFJ advised its non-profit member orpnizati.ODS that 

A SQl(c}(3) may NOT hast afedtutJI GIIUiitiaiJ's 8pj Hll tbat ic Cllllpaip·relatull 
llallm daiu1 so W~ald piDvidlalumddd ~for the cadldate to 81idn11BihD 
plihtic, ~qaal to an iD-kiml caDi.batiaa, whiab is impaaillllibl8 lata SOI(a)(3). !be Dilly 
aBption to this piiAdJ nile ••. is when 1111 501(eX3) il ~a candidate deltlml'lith 
• ._ twe c:aaclidlies and the de·bate is 11-.plllliam iD III!Ure. (Emphasis in original.) 
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The Club noted that Rep. DeFazio's appearance was not campaign-related, but rather it 

focused on a general legislative update, not on the upcoming election. Club Response at 2. The 

Club also notes that, in contrast to the non-partisan officeholder appearance of Rep. DeFazio, it 

refused the previously-requested appearance by Art Robinson's campaign surrogate, astronaut 

Scott Carpenter, "after learning of the partisan nature of Mr. Cupenter's presentation.• Club 

Response at 2. 

m. LEGALANALYSIS 

The complaint generally alleges that the Club "violated Federal Election Laws and 

blatantly disregarded (S01)(c)(3) EJection Regulations," and appears to susw:st, by citing to the 

Alliance for Justice webpage, that the Club made contributions when it allegedly endorsed Rep. 

DeFazio and provided facilities and resources for a campaign-related appearance at the 

members' meeting. See Complaint at 1-3. It is unlawful for any corporation to make a 

contribution in connection with any election to any political office. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). 

Therefore, because the Club is incorporated, if the Club made in-kind contributions in 

connection with the event, it would have violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by making the prohibited 

contrtbutiortS. However, I=re, whue it appem that Rep. DeFazio ~d the Club's monthly 

member's zm:etiDg, whicil wa closed to tht public und lei'VCd as a meeting for members to 
r 

interaet with tlleir sitting Member ofClbugroas mgaaliq lcgisllltive issues, and Rep.llaFazio's 

non-putisan preseutatioo mlated to trmspartatian topias that affected the region aad was not 

treated by the Club as a campaign event, the available information indicates that Rep. DeFazio's 

presentation to the Club was a permissible officeholder appearance, that the Club did not endorse 

Rep. DeFazio during his appearance, and therefore Rep. DeFazio's appearance did not generate 

an impermissible in-kind corporate contribution from the Club to the DeFazio Committee. 
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I With regard to the alleged endorsement, Rep. DeFazio and the Committee deny that the 

2 Club endorsed Rep. DeFazio during his appearance, and the available information appears to 

3 support that assertion. See Club Response at 2. Separate from the endorsement argument, the 

4 complaint suggests that the Club made a more general in-kind contribution to the DeFazio 

S Committee by using Club resources to host his appearance. The complaint states the Club "made 

6 a politiCal contribution to a candidate, Rep. Peter Defazio. 

7 (TIME=-CONTKIBUTION==MONBY) .... [nul Club] used· facilities for candidate, Rep. Peter 

8 DeFazio's &amement." See Complablt at 2. Howewer, ae discu.cl above, the available 

9 infoanation indicates Rep. DeFazio appeared befme the Club in his capacity as au officeholder 

I 0 and not as a candidate. 3 

11 Titerefore, despite the complaint's general allegations that Rep. DeFazio's appearance at 

12 the Club's meeting resulted in a contribution, the available information indicates that Rep. 

13 DeFazio's presentation to the Club was a permissible officeholder appearance and did not 

14 generate an impermissible in-kind corporate contribution to the DeFazio Committee. 

15 Accordingly, the Commission finds no reason~ believe that the Rotary Club of Coos Bay-North 

16 Bend, O:egon vtelated 2 U.S.C. § 441 b(a) by pezmitting Rep. DeFazio to make a noD-campaign-

17 related oflirzholder BJII1!!811111CC [1.1; the Club's October 2010 I[IICIIIbenitip meeting. 

, The Commission does not reach the issue here ofhow the Supreme Court's decision in Cttlztm3 UnttedY. FEC, 
130 S. Ct. 176 (2010), affects the Commiasioas' regulations at 11 CFR. Part 114 eoveming the c:ircwnslaneeS under 
which corporations may sponsor Federal candidate appearances or endonc Federal c:andidatcs. 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

DeFazio for Congress 
Robert Ackennan, Treasu...-er 
P.O. Box 1316 
Springfield, OR 97477 

Dear Mr. Ackennan: 

ocr 12 2011 

RE: MUR6446 
DeFazio for Congress 

On December 29, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint 
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 
("the Act''). On October 4, 2011, the Commission found, on the basis afthe infonnation in the 
complaint, and iliformation provided by you, that there is no n-.ason to believe that DeFazio for 
Congress, and you, in your official capacity as treasurer, violatecl2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a) or 2 U.S.C. 
§ 434(b) of the Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Documents telatcd to the case will be placed on the public .reccrd within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy ~ng Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 
68 Feel. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18,2003) and Statement of Policy itegarding Placing First General 
Counsel's Reports on the Public Racord, 74 Fad. Rug. 66132 (DBc. 14, 2609). lhe Factual and 
Legal Analysis, wbi.01b explaius tile CmDmilsicm's findiRgs, is ellllloBd fDr your informatioL 

If you have any questions, please contact Audra Hale-:Maddox, the attorney assigned to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Siacerely, 

~~ 
Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analysis 
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FEDERAL ELECfiON COMMISSION 

FACI'UAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

RESPONDENTS: DeFazio for Congress and Robert Ackerman, 
in his official capacity as trealurer 

Congresuan Petn DeFazie 

I. GENERATION OF MATfER 

MUR6446 

This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

Lynnelle K,wmelelme. See 2 U.S.C. § 4371(a)(l). 

D. f.t\CTUAL IUMMARY 

This complaiat concerns the appearance of Congressman Peter DeFazio, a federal 

ofticeholdet and federal candidate, at tbe October members-only meeting of the Rotary Club of 

Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon, ("the Club") a SOl(c)(4) cmporation, shortly before the 2010 

general electi~n. The complaint states that on "October 12,2010, Rep. Peter DeFazio was the 

special speaker and appeared to be a willing participant at a partisan event/luncheon where he 

was sponsored, endorsed, and/or promoted by The Coos Bay-North Bend, OR, Rotary 

Intematiomd Club, with a SOI(c)(3) status." See Complaint at 2. Tfle complaint asserts that the 

Club is a 501(c)(3) organization and thlt Rep. DeFazio's appearance before the Cl11b was 

campaign-n:lated, and therefere alleFs tba lmsting Rep. DeFaaio's appearance was prohibited 

by tke lntealw Ravanue Code. lise Cam.plaintl at 1. WJD.le tbe comploi.l11: does DClt cite any 

portions of the Fedaral Blactian Campai,p Act of 1971. as amended; r~e Actj, I it generally 

alleges that the Club made a political contribution to Rep. DeFazio. See Complaint at 2. 

1 Th\t cmnplaillt appsm to rely DD infomaftion from 1111. Alliance tbr Justice webpap as a. buis tbr the alleP.oa 
tbat respondents violalecl1he Act See http://www.aij.orglassetslresourceslnaplelection·year-advocacy-candidate-. 
ton.u.pd( (•=t villiled October 3, 2011.) Tie complaiat cpoted .tllll AlliiiiiGe for .lusliA Fact Sbaet, in whitll dut. 
APJ advised that "a 50 l(cX3) may NOT host af81ltuol candidate's appearance that is campaip-related because 
doing so would provide a beneficial opportunity Cor the candidate to address the public, equal to an in-kind 
contribution, which is impermissible for a (S01Xc)(3)." Complaint at I (emphasis in the original). 
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Congressman Peter DeFazid has represented the congressional district that encompasses 

Coos Bay and North Bend, Oregon, from the time of his initial election in 1986. In virtually 

identical responses, Rep. DeFazio and the Committee state that Rep. DeFazio often speaks at 

Rotary meetings throughout his district, and that he has "attended 43 Rotary Club gatherings 

including at the Bay Area Rotary in the last 10 years." See Committee Response at 1. Rep. 

Dc!lazio llOtts that the Club contamtld his C88pi!Sional office reprding his ttvaila&ility to sped 

in early Oatobe~~ 2010, tb~t his clis~int schllduler canfirmad :bh availability with the Club 011 

Oaoka: 8, 2010, •~d that hi1 preRDtatian on Oa&ober 12, 2010 fooased on tRr&npcrrtatior.a 

projects, includiag a six-year uansportation reauthorization bill B.ep. DeFazio autbored. See 

DeFazio Response at 1. Local news coverage of his presentation notes the transportation focus 

of Rep. DeFazio's remarks. See Erica Rush, "DeFazio: Timing is everything for Rail Service," 

posted on the website ofKCBY 11 on October 12, 2010 (Attachment A to the DeFazio 
. . 

Response.) Rep. DeFazio and the Committee also state that the Club did not ''display Mr. 

DeFazio's campaign signs, distribute iDformation about my candidacy, or treat this as a 

campaign event," and the RespoDSeS included photos indicating. the 1aclc of campaign materials at . . 

the event. Sn Committee RespQ818 at 2 and Attached Photos 1-4, (showiag lunch tables, the 

speaker'SJ podium, and a.di•play 11ereea~) 

C.a~plaiaant states that she a.ttendad the Club's ~eeting on October 12, 2010, tho'Wh 

available information indicate& that she is not a Club member, nor was she a guesl of a Rotarian, 

and the meeting was not open to the public. It appears that Complainant attended the m~ 

because she was concemecl about Rep. DeFazio's appearance, as she had previously contacted 

the Club's president, Jim Molitor, regarding her ftustration about the Club's rejection of a 
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1 campaign appearance by a surrogate for Art Robinson, Rep. DeFazio's opponent in the general 

2 election. Complaioant states in her complaint that 
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It is my understanding that The Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary International Club 
Board had committed to share their September 14, 2Ql 0 meeting with "Tbe 
American Bxceptionalism Tour" with nmowned Astronaut Scott Carpenter 
campaigning for Art Robinson for Co~ •..• However, just days before the 
scheduled event, President Jim Molitor called and cancelled due to 'the Board and 
Rotmy's Bi-LaM [sic] state they cannot be involw:d in anything political.' 

Complaint at 3-4. 

The complaint states generally that there were "several partisan acclamations in support 

of Rep. DeFazio from the Rotary Board. members and guests during the partisan event," but 

gives no indication of what these "acclamations" were. 2 See Complain! at 3. 1"be complaint also 

acknowledges Umt ''as a sitting Congressman, [Rep. DeFazio] could have spoken ... to 'share his 

expertise on another subject,' but states complainant's perspective that "[t]he whole meeting was 

all about Rep. DeFazio! He applauded himself for the great work he's done and is now doilig 

and why it is so important for him to continue his progress next term. He clearly implied 'VOTB 

FOR MB!'n See Com~laint a~ 3. 

After leaving the meetin& Complainant wrote a letter to Rep. DeFazio regarding her 

concems about his appiU8D08 at the Cluh's meeting. See Complaint at 4 and Complaint 

Attachment 1, "My Lettar,• dated Octobar 17,2810. SubseqUUltly~-Complaiaant filrd tlte 

complaint j.o. this matter. 

· Available informauon indicates that the Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club is not a 

S01(c)(3) organization, it is in fact a 501(cX4) organization, and indicates that the October 12, 

2 Complainant asserted iD the Complaint tbat she voice-recordecl the meetin& but did not include a recording with 
her submission •· qiUIIe fiODI tbe alleged recordiJJ& iD her Complaint. Sa Compiaiut at S. 
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1 2010 Club meeting was not open to the public. 3 In addition, DeFazio's response states that 

2 DeFazio's presentation to the Club related to transportation topics that affected the region. See 

· 3 DeFazio Response at 1. See also Club Response at 2 and Molitor Aff. at 1 (explaining that Rep. 

4 DeFazio presented his annual non-partisan legislative update). The Committee's response states 

S that the C1ub did not display the Committee's campaign signs, distribute information about Rep. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

DeFBio'a candidacy er t1eat the e't'ent as a canrpaiF event. See Colm.nittetJ Respcmse at 2. 

DeFazio's: response abJo explicitly deaies that 1ile Club eadOISBd his candidacy. S• 'Dit!Fa'li.o 

Respouae at 1-2. 

DL L..JWAL ANALYSIS 

The complaint generally alleges that the Club ''violated Federal Election Laws and 

11 blatantly disregarded (S01){c)(3) Election Regulations," and appears to suggest, by citing to the 

12 Alliance for Justice webpage, that the Club made contributions when it allegedly endorsed 

13 DeFazio and provided facilities and resources .for a campaign-related appearance at the 

14 members' meeting. See Complaint at 1-3. It is unlawful for any corporation to make a 

1 S contribution in connection with aay election to any political office, or for any candidate [or) 

16 political commiu.e to knowingly _,.pt or receive ey corp.3rate CO!d!'ibution. 2 U.S.C. 

17 § 441 b(a). FuriiJLII", mph aliuchmurc re12DJ1 requind by die Cea1mimi.o:a: sludl disclose 1he to1ul 

18 amoult Gf aU .apts, including the identitiruation ot'aaeh P..oa who~ mak:DB •· contribution to 

19 the reporting authorized comDdttee, whose contributions have an aggregate value in excess ef 

20 $200 per election cycle. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Therefore, because the Club is incorporated, if the 

21 Club made, and Rep. DeFazio and the Committee accepted, in-kind contributions in connection 

22 with the event, each would have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44~b(a) by making and accepting. 

3 DeFazio's campaign's response sugests that the Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club is a SOI(c)(6) organization. 
which is the II.R.S . .&•igna11aa for bulincss Jaques 111d a.nbl:rs of Camaecae. 
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respectively, the prohibited contributions. Further, the Committee would have been required to 

report those contributions pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). However, here, where it appears that 

Rep. DeFazio attended the Club's monthly member's meeting. which wu closed to the public 

and served as a meeting for members to interact with their sitting Member of Congress regarding 

legislative issues, and Rep. DeFazio's non-partisan presentation related to transportation topics 

that affeeted the qion mel was not treated by the Club as a campaign event, ~e available 

inibrmlltion imlimm.s that Rap. DeFardo's praiCllltatioJilto the Club wa a pcmdtsmlD 

otli:,eholdar ~ that t.ue Club did not eadorse Rap. CeFazia during his appear.am:e, md 

therefore Rep. DeFazio.'s appeuance did not generate an .impermissible in-kind .corporale 

contribution from the Club to the DeFazio Committee. 

With regard to the alleged endorsement, Rep. DeFazio and the Committee deny that the 

Club endorsed Rep. DeFazio during his appearance, and the available information appe&rs to 

support that assertion. See DeFazio Response at 1-2 and at Attachment A. Separate from the 

endorsement argument, the complaint suggests that the Club made a more general in-kind 

contribution to the DeFazio Committee by using Club resources to host "his appearance. The 

complaint 11atas t1B= Club "made a politieal ccnt:ri&!ltion tc a Cllldidate, Rep. Pete· DiPa:io. 

(TIME=CONTRIBUTION•MONBY) ...• l11Je Club] used tacilities far candidate, Rl~. PetDr 

DeFazio's codorsmneot" S.e ComplaiDt at 2. Howev~, u.cliKDsscd above, the availabiD 

information indicates Rep. DeFazio appeared before the Club in his capacity as an offie&:bolder 

20 and not as a candidate.4 

4 The Commission does not reach the issue here of how the Supreme Court's decision in Citizeru Unlred11. FEC, 
130 S. Ct 876 (2010). affects the Commissions' regulations at 11 CPR. Part 114 governing the circumstances under 
which corporations may sponsor Federal candidate appearances or endorse Federal candidates. 
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Therefore, despite the complaint's general allegations that Rep. DeFazio's appearance at 

the Club's meeting resulted in a contribution, the available information indicates that Rep. 

DeFazio's presentation to the Club was a permissible officeholder appearance and did not 

generate an impennissible 41.-kind corporate contribution to the DeFazio Committee. 

Accordingly, the Commission finds no reason to believe that Peter DeFazio or DeFazio for 

~ngress and Robert Ackerman, in his official caplCity • tmuurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a) 

when Rip. Defazio made a aon-campai111-:tslated cdlicehcdd=r appeamnce at the: Club's October 

2010 membership meeting, ar that DeFazio tbr Congrers and Robert Aclaumm, ia his o&ia.al 

capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by failing to report a contribution. 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINc;roN, D.C.I0463 

Congressman Peter DeFazio OCT 1 2 • 
2134 Rayburn Buildiq 
Washington. D.C. 20515-3704 

RE: MUR6446 
Congressman DeFazio 

Dear Congressman DeFazio: 

On Deamnb81'J29, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint 
alleging violations of~ sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 
("the Act''). On Oat.ober 4, 2011, the CmmniDUl:n i:nmd, on the basis oftb.amformatUmin the 
complaint, and information pr.oYided by you. that there is no reason to believe that you violated 
2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a) of the Act. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. 

Doc~ Elated to the case will be placed dD file pubHc record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed rtm"orr.emem •ad Belated Files, 
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regariiing Placing First General 
Counsel's RllpDrtll Db the Public R.ecard, 74 Fad. Reg. 6tU32 (Dec. 14, 2009). l'br: F1111dDal and 
Legal Aatilysis, which explai01 thB Comlllil!lion's fincliap, is acloud for JOID' Qlfandtion. 

If you have any .queations, plea.- cemuct Aadm Jilk>.Maddox, the attomey &~~signed to 
this matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

Enclosure 
Factual and Legal Analysis 

Peter G. Dlmnbarg 
Assistant General Counsel 

I ! 
; 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

FACI'UAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS 

RESPONDENTS: DeFazio for Congress and Robert Ackerman, 
in his official capacity as treaun:r 

Cong=s~~P..m Peter DeFaziJo 

I. GENERATION OF MATI'ER 

MUR6446 

10 This matter was generated by a complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission by 

11 Lynnelle Kummelelme. See 2 U.S.C. § 437e(a)(l). 

12 n. IACfUAL SUMMARY. 

13 Thil complaiat conaems the appearance of Congressman Peter DeFazio, a federal 

14 officeholder and federal candidate, at the October members-only meeting of the Rotary Club of 

15 Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon, ("the Club'') a S01(c)(4) corporation, shortly before the 2010 

16 general election. The complaint states that on "October 12,2010, Rep. Peter DeFazio was the 

17 special speaker and appeuecl to be a willing participant at a partisan event/luncheon where he 

18 was sponsored, endorsed, and/or promoted by The Coos Bay-North Bend, OR, Rotary 

19 Intemational Club, with a SOl(c)(J) status." See Complaint at 2. The complaint asserts that the 

20 Club is a SOI(c)(3) organization and ta'lat Rep .. DeFazio's appearance befo~ the Club was 

21 campaigar-rellted, ad therefore al1eps that lmting Rep. DeF821lo's ;•ppearance was pllt)bibited 

22 by tile llltalal Ravmue Code. Se.e Ca&uplaint at 1. Waile the complaint does not cite any 

23 par!ions of the Fc:daral Elnctian Campaign Act of 1971, u amew!ed, (''tbe Act''), 1 it gCAetally 

24 alleges that the Club made a political contribution to Rep. DeFazio. See Complain! .at 2. 

1 The cum.plaim: appean \0 rely on iaformltion Bam m AlUam:e ror Justice webpap as tho blsis for the alleptiw 
that respondents violated the Act S• http:/lwww.aij.cqlassetllresourceslnaplelection-year-advocacy-candidate­
foruma.prlt; (m!; viliDI October 3, 2011.) ne camplai::.t quoted d:: Alliaar.e for 1-=e Pact Sheet. in whia!: ebe 
AFJ ldviied tliat •a-SOI(c)(l) may NOT boat afederQ/ candidate's appearance that is campaip-related because 
doing so would provide a benefiCial opportunity for the candidate to address the public, equal to an in-kind 
contribution, which is impennissible for a (SOl)(cXl)." Complaint at I (empbuis in the original). 

I I 
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Congressman Peter ·DeFazio has represented the congressional district that encompasses 

Coos Bay and North Bend, Oregon, from the time of his initial election in 1986. In virtually 

identical responses, Rep. DeFazio and the Committee state that Rep. DeFazio often speaks at 

Rotary meetings throughout his district, and that he has "attended 43 Rotary Club gatherings 

including at the Bay Area Rotary in the last 10 years." See Committee Response at 1. Rep. 

DeFazio notes that the Club contacted his eangressional oftice regardb~g his aWJilability tu speak 

in eaB"ly Ootabelr 2010, thai his dislriDt acbaduler CDDfirmclcl his availability with the Cluil on 

Oetober 8, 2010, and that his pr.-Rtldi011 on Octnbar 12, 2010 f09asDd QJl traasportatioo 

projects, includin& a six-year b:ansportation reauthorization bill Rep. DeFazio authored. See 

DeFazio Response at 1. Local news coverage of his presentation notes the transportation focus 

of Rep. DeFazio's remarks. See Erica Rush, "DeFazio: Timing is everything for Rail Service," 

posted on the website ofKCBY 11 on October 12,2010 (Attachment A to the DeFazio 

Response.) Rep. DeFazio and the Committee also state that the Club did not "display Mr. 

DeFazio's campaign signs, distribute information about my candidacy, or 1reat this as a 

campaign eveat," and the Respouses illcluded photos indicaling the lack of campaign materials at 

the event. See Committee Response at 2 and Attached l~otos 1-4, {showi~t~lunch tabla, the 

17 spDaker's podium, and a di.,tay a:mm.) 

18 CCDDplairliUlt states !hat shz anend£d the Club's meeting all October 12, 2010, though 

19 available information indicates that she is nat a Club member, nor was she a guest of a Rotarian, 

20 and the meeting was not open to the public. It appears that Complainant attended the meeting 

21 because she was concerned about Rep. DeFazio's appearance, as she had previously contactecl 

22 the Club's president, Jim Molitor, regarding her frustration about the Club's rejection of a 
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1 campaign appearance by a surrogate for Art Robinson, Rep. DeFazio's opponent in the general 

2 election. Complainant states in her complaint that 

3 
4 
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It is my understanding that The Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary International Club 
Board had co:runiUed to sham their SeptembDr 14,2010 reeting witll "Tho 
American E.xceptionalism Tour" with renowned Astronaut Scott Carpenter 
campaigning for Art Robinson for Congress ..•. However, just days before the 
scheduled event, PreSident Jim Molitor called and cancelled due to 'the Board and 
Rotary's Bi~Law& [sic] state they crmnot be mmlved in anything political.' 

Complaint at 3-4. 

1ibe CORlplaint states generally that there were "several partisan acclamations in support 

of Rep. DeFazio from tl.: Rotary Boml, memken and guco.sts durin& the pamisaD event," but 

gives no indication of what t1tese "acclamations" were. 2 See Complaint at 3. The complaint also 

acknowledges that "as a sitting Congressman, [Rep. DeFazio] could have spoken ..• to 'share his 

expertise on another subject,' but states complainant's perspective that "[t]he whole meeting was 

all about Rep. DeFaziol He applauded himself for the great work he's done and is now doing 

and why it is so important for him to continue his progress next tenn. He clearly implied 'VOTE 

FOR ME!'" See Complaint at 3. 

After leaving the meeting, Complainant wrote a letter to Rep. DeFazio regarcflng her 

concerns about his lppe8!'8Dc:e at the Club's meeting. See Complaint at 4 and Complaint 

Attachment 1, "My Letter," datsl Octeber 17, 2010. Subsequently, Compi.mant filed the 

22 complaint in-this ma.fttm'. 

23 Available ioformation indicates that the Coos Bay-North Bend Rotary Club is not a 

24 501(c)(3) organization, it is in fact a S01(c)(4) organization, and indicates that the October 12, 

2 Complainant userted in the Complaint that she voice-recorcled. the mectiag, but did not include a reconling with 
her submiasioa. or.- tivm the allepd recorcliaag in her Complaint. See CompJaillt at S. 
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1 2010 Club meeting was not open to the public. 3 In addition, DeFazio's response states that 

2 DeFazio's presentation to the Club related to transportation topics that affected the region. See 

3 DeFazio Response at 1. See also Club Response at 2 and Molitor Aft". at 1 (explaining that Rep. 

4 DeFazio presented his annual non-partisan legislative update). The Committee's response states 

S that the Club did not display the Committee's campaign signs, distribute infonnation about Rep. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

DeFazio's C81DdidL.-y ar treat tK.a eYen.t as a eampaigu ea.Jml Sn Couonitme RespoDSe at i. 

DeFazio's respoDBe alsa e.uplhddy clalite~ tim.t tho Club mJdorsal his camiidmy. Sf!e DcFacio 

Response at 1-2. 

III. !,EGAL ANALYSIS 

The complaint generally alleges that the Club "violated Federal Election Laws and 

11 blatantly disregarded (SOI)(c)(3) Election Resulations," and appears to sugest, by citing to the 

12 Alliance for Justice webpage, that the Club made contributions when it allegedly endorsed 

13 DeFazio and provided facilities and resources for a campaign-related appearance at the 

14 members' meeting. See Complaint at 1-3. It is unlawful for any corporation to make a 

IS contribution in connection with any election to any political oftice, or for any candidate [or] 

16 political commitke to knowingly aoee~ or receive any corporate contri.hation. 2 U.S.C. 

17 § 441 b(a). Fmtb1r, mcb disc:buunt report lfa!1llimd by da Ccmlliliu:aiOD shall diecJDSe the mte1 

18 amount .of aU receipts, inclucting the kielltificatio: of a~atm. person who. mabs a contribution to 

19 the reporting autbmized committee, whose contributions have an aggregat.e value in excess of 

20 $200 per election cycle. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). Therefore, because the Club is incorporated, if the 

21 Club made, and Rep. DeFazio and the Committee accepted, in-kind contributions in connection 

22 with the event, each would have violated 2 U.S.C. § 44!b(a) by making and accepting, 

1 DeFazio's campaign's response sugests that the Coos Bay-North Ben.d Rotary Club is a 501(cX6) organization, 
whic.b is die L.R.S. dMignad.on for buamss lag111s.ad Claallas afCollllllei'Ge. 
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respectively, the prohibited contributions. Further, the Committee would have been required to 

report those contributions pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). However, here, where it appears that 

Rep. DeFazio attended the Club's monthly member's meeting, which was closed to the public 

and served as a meeting for members to interact with their sitting Member of Congress regarding 

legislative issues, and Rep. DeFazio's non-partisan presentation rtlated to transportation topics 

that all\\eted the region and was not 1leated by the Club as a campaign event, fite available 

info:mation indicates tbat llep. DeFmdo 'c piiiJmtation to the Club was a permitsible 

ofilceboldet appaii'BIISle, tbat the Club did not eado~v. hp. DeFazio dwing his appearanoe. anrt 

therefore Rep. DeFazio's appearance did not generate ao impennissible in-kUld corporate 

contribution from the Club to the DeFazio Committee . 

With :regard to the alleged endorsement, Rep. DeFazio and the Committee deny that the 

Club endorsed Rep. DeFazio during his appearance, and the available infonnation appears to 

support that assertion. See DeFazio Response at 1-2 and at Attachment A. Separate from the 

endorsement argument, the complaint suggests that the Club made a more general in-kind 

contribution to the DeFazio Committee by using Club resources to host his appearance. The 

CQmplaiat ltatel the Club "made a politioal contribution to a candidate, Rep. Peter DeFuio. 

{TIME=CONTRIBuriON=MONEY) .... [The Club] nsed filcilities for caadidate, lm!J~. Pebr 

DeFazio's oed81'1Dmenl" Sae Complaiat at 2. However, aa diSC1IISid aho'te, the available 

information indicates Rep. DeFazio appeared befom the Clab in his capuity as an officeholder 

20 and not as a candidate. 4 

4 The Commission does not reach the issue here of how the Supreme Court's decision in CitizetU u,;terJ "· FEC, 
130 S. Ct. 876 (2010). affects the Commissions• regulations at 11 CPil Part 114 governing the circumstances under 
which corporations may sponsor Federal candidate appearances or endone Federal candidates. 
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Therefore, despite the complaint's general allegations that Rep. DeFazio's appearance at 

the Club's meeting resulted in a contribution, the available information indicates that Rep. 

DeFazio's presentation to the Club was a permissible officeholder appearance and did not 

generate an impermissible in-kind corporate contribution to the DeFazio Committee. 

Accordingly, the Commission finds no reason to believe that Peter DeFazio or DeFazio for 

Const-s l!ld Robert Ackermall, iB his official capiiCity as treas-Jler, violated 2 u~s.c. § 441 b(a) 

when Rep. DaFazio made a noa-clliiJPaip-mlated e~meJder appciii'UCe at the Cltab's October 

2010 membmship mec:i&ing, er thlt DeFr.zio fi:.r Conpss and Robart Atkarman. in-his ot!ioiat 

capacity as treasurer, violatcxl2 U.S.C. § 434(b) by failing fD report a contribution. 
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